

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 27, 1952

C
O
P
Y

Lieutenant Governor Tibo Chavez
Belen, New Mexico

Dear Tibo:

I have determined the following information pursuant to our recent telephone conversation.

Harry Long well:

65 sack plug cement 1340-1445'
208' of 10-5/8-inch left in hole
12-' plug at surface

Bailes well instructions:

40' plug above 4400'
4 10 sack plugs (one each) at 1350', 1100', 450'
and surface - 10 sack plugs to protect water zones

There is a difference in programs because Bailes is trying to salvage pipe. Our patience has run out -- tell your client to comply with our order and quit stalling.

Very truly yours,

RRS:W

Secretary and Director

cc - case file
Wellfile

SWSE S-6N-1E

Page 277

R-61